
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  August 17, 2010 
 
TO:      ALL IMSA SANCTIONED SERIES PARTICIPANTS AND CORPORATE PARTNERS 
 
FROM:   Gordon Gratiot, Director of Operations      
 
RE:      Province of Ontario Trucking Regulations 
 
               
 
The Province of Ontario Canada has introduced several new trucking regulations which impact all of the 
IMSA sanctioned Series attending Mosport. Below are links to the Ontario Ministry of Transportation 
website detailing these regulations and requirements ensuring compliance with the regulations.  
 
SPEED LIMITERS / GOVERNORS   
 
http://www.mto.gov.on.ca/english/trucks/trucklimits.shtml    
 
The Speed limiter regulation is in force effective January 1, 2009.    
 
 
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE OPERATOR REGISTRATION  
 
In lieu of trip permits, the Province of Ontario is now enforcing the CVOR regulations. Additional information 
along with CVOR registration forms can be found at:  
 
http://www.mto.gov.on.ca/english/trucks/cvor/cvor-questions-and-answers.shtml  
 
http://www.mto.gov.on.ca/english/trucks/cvor/index.shtml   
 
http://www.mto.gov.on.ca/english/trucks/cvor/forms.shtml  
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